
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:48 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald (RFONGER1@mlive.com)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Today's Piece
Attachments: Flint lead history.pdf

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/10/seven_key_takeaways_from_gov_s.html#incart_river_home

You may have a factual error in today's story. Want to make sure you've got correct data.

"Those were the highest lead levels measured in Flint by the city in more than 20 years, the state data shows."

Higher levels were recorded on smaller test sampling pools in 1998 (7.4) and 2000 (7 pbb), state data shows. Since other media are quoting your stuff, I'm sure you'll want to have it as clear as possible. Thanks.
b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713
[PPI] cell